
From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)
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Subject: RE: P-956550
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:56:10 PM
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Hi Kelly,
Thanks for checking in!  The watercourse along their eastern boundary is purely an irrigation ditch
(that also very likely conveys floodwater) as far as I can tell.  There is another very similar looking
watercourse a bit further east that is essentially a side channel of Naneum Creek, that we call Little
Naneum Creek.  It is also used to convey irrigation flows as well as natural stream flows.
 
Thanks again for checking in Kelly!
Jen
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 1:21 PM
To: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: P-956550
 

External Email

Good afternoon Jennifer,
 
The above mentioned parcel shows a Type 4 (NS) stream located along the eastern property line. 
The applicants stated this is an irrigation ditch and it appears to start at the irrigation canal north of
the property
(which appears to be the town ditch irrigation canal).  Was hoping to verify with WDFW that this is a
irrigation ditch rather than a stream?
 
This parcel is part of a Conditional Use application CU-22-00001 that was noticed in May of 2022 and
CDS did not receive any comments from WDFW on the project.
 
Thank you!
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
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411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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